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Sian Barnes (CSP - Countryside Services)

From: Sian Barnes (CSP - Countryside Services)

Sent: 17 September 2018 17:52

To: 'Michael Mosse'

Subject: RE: Consultation on a Definitive Map Modification Order application - Bridleway 6 

Llanbrynmair

Dear Mr Mosse, 

Thank you for your email. In reply, we are currently assessing the evidence in relation to this DMMO application. 

Once the outcome is known, then we will be able to consider other practical management options, such as 

diversions. If you have any specific comments about the evidence in relation to the DMMO, please do let me know. 

Regards, 

Sian 

Definitive Map and Commons Registration Officer 
Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad / Countryside Services 
Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys County Council 
Ffon / Tel: 01597 827595 

Visit our website at Cyngor Sir Powys County Council: Countryside 
Find us on www.facebook.com/powys.countryside 
Follow us on https://twitter.com/PowysCountry 

Mae Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad a’r Gwasanaeth Hamdden Awyr Agored yn prosesu’ch data personol er mwyn 
bodloni ein dyletswyddau statudol, ein pwerau a’n cyfrifoldebau mewn perthynas â hawliau tramwy cyhoeddus a’r 
canlynol: Y Map Diffiniol, Y Gofrestr Tir Comin, parciau, lleoedd chwarae, a’r lleoedd agored rydym yn eu rheoli. Pe 
ddymunech wybod mwy am sut rydym yn defnyddio data personol, ewch i: 
https://customer.powys.gov.uk/article/3792/Privacy-Notice-for-Countryside-Service 

Countryside Services and Outdoor Recreation are processing your personal data for the purpose of meeting our 
statutory duties, powers and responsibilities in relation to public rights of way, the Definitive Map, Commons Register, 
parks, playgrounds and open spaces that we manage. If you would like to know more about how we use personal 
data, please see https://customer.powys.gov.uk/article/3792/Privacy-Notice-for-Countryside-Service 

From: Michael Mosse < >  

Sent: 31 August 2018 16:38 

To: Sian Barnes (CSP - Countryside Services) <sian.barnes@powys.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Consultation on a Definitive Map Modification Order application - Bridleway 6 Llanbrynmair 

Dear Sian Barnes, I completely object to any down grading on behalf of BHS and on my own account.. 

I would also point out that I have previously suggested an alternative route for the BW avoiding both 

Barlings Barn and Cwm y ffynon using their land and that of a neighbour who is agreeable. 

Yours, sincerely, 

Michael Mosse 

On Fri, Aug 31, 2018 at 4:29 PM, Sian Barnes (CSP - Countryside Services) <sian.barnes@powys.gov.uk> 

wrote: 

Dear Madam or Sir, 
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Consultation on a Definitive Map Modification Order application (made under the provisions of 

Section 53 of the Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981) 

Effect of application as made:   Downgrade of status of bridleway 6, Llanbrynmair from 
bridleway to footpath 

At:          Barlings Barn, Cwm-y-Ffynnon and Cwm Pen Llydan, Llanbrynmair 

  

The County Council is considering an application for a Definitive Map Modification Order, details 
of which are attached to this email. I would be grateful to receive your comments on the evidence 
in relation to this application by the end of Monday 1st October 2018. If you wish to comment, 
but are unable to reply by this time, please let me know of your intention to do so.  

  

If you feel that there are documents that need to be considered that are not mentioned in this 
consultation report, please provide me with a copy of the relevant part(s) of the document, 
together with the title and date of the document and its source, or where it is held and piece 
reference, if held by a collection or archive. 

  

Please note that I am on leave from today, returning to work on Monday 17th September so I will 
answer any emails or letters about this consultation on my return. 

  

Thank you for your time in considering this. 

  

Regards, 

Sian 

  

Sian Barnes 

Definitive Map and Commons Registration Officer 

Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad / Countryside Services 

Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys County Council 

Ffon / Tel: 01597 827595 

  

Visit our website at Cyngor Sir Powys County Council: Countryside 

Find us on www.facebook.com/powys.countryside 
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Follow us on https://twitter.com/PowysCountry 

  

Mae Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad a’r Gwasanaeth Hamdden Awyr Agored yn prosesu’ch data personol er mwyn 
bodloni ein dyletswyddau statudol, ein pwerau a’n cyfrifoldebau mewn perthynas â hawliau tramwy cyhoeddus a’r 
canlynol: Y Map Diffiniol, Y Gofrestr Tir Comin, parciau, lleoedd chwarae, a’r lleoedd agored rydym yn eu rheoli. Pe 
ddymunech wybod mwy am sut rydym yn defnyddio data personol, ewch i: 
https://customer.powys.gov.uk/article/3792/Privacy-Notice-for-Countryside-Service 

  

Countryside Services and Outdoor Recreation are processing your personal data for the purpose of meeting our 
statutory duties, powers and responsibilities in relation to public rights of way, the Definitive Map, Commons 
Register, parks, playgrounds and open spaces that we manage. If you would like to know more about how we use 
personal data, please see https://customer.powys.gov.uk/article/3792/Privacy-Notice-for-Countryside-Service 

  

Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw 
wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith. 
Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor. 

This e mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may contain privileged information. If it has 
reached you by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content to anyone but should contact Powys County Council at once. Any content that 
is not pertinent to Powys County Council business is personal to the author, and is not necessarily the view of the Council. 

 




